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From:
Sent: 30 January 2024 12:03
To:
Subject: RE: Asda Express - Petrol Station (New Premises Application) GTE:00122000026920

Dear James 
 
I write further to the email below.    
 
I understand that over the 4 full year period of 2019 to 2022, the split of fuel to grocery sales was a 43.48% 
to 56.52%.    
 
In the circumstances, you will see that the premises are already primarily used as a convenience store and 
Asda expects grocery figures to rise further.   
 
I am awaiting instructions with regard to your night hatch question. I will revert as soon as I have those 
instructions.  
 
If you require anything further from me then  please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Kind regards 
Richard 
 

   
 

   

       
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
From:   
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 8:49 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Asda Express - Petrol Station (New Premises Application) GTE:00122000026920 
 
 
Hi James 
 
Many thanks for your email below upon which we will take instructions and revert in due course 
 
Kind regards 
Janet 
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From: >  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 10:46 AM 
To:  
Subject: Asda Express - Petrol Station (New Premises Application) 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the firm. Think before opening attachments and following links.  

 
Hello, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. 
 
I’ am contacting you following receipt of an application for a premises licence to be granted at the below site; 
 
Asda Express Petrol Station         
Stamford Street 
Stalybridge 
SK15 1LH 
 
Do you have any supporting documentation to accompany this application with regards to the primary use of the 
site? 
 
Furthermore, will the premises be accessible for the full 24 hours or will there be a night pay window in use (beyond 
a nominated time)? 
 
 
Kind regards 
James 
 
 
James Horton  
Regulatory Compliance Officer 
Environmental Services (Public Protection) 
Operations and Neighbourhoods 
Place 
 
Tameside MBC | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn  
Tame Street Depot | Tame Street | Stalybridge | Tameside | SK15 1ST 
  

 
 

 
This email was sent at a time & date convenient to the sender; please do not feel 
under any pressure to respond immediately if this is outside your normal working 
hours. 
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